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Address Change Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Roberison, Sue [Sue.Robertson@thevillages.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change address for the following LLC to:

NEW ADDRESS:

446 Arbella Loop

The Villages, FL 32162
OLD ADDRESS:

1128 Bernardo Blvd
The Villages, FL 32159

Florida Limited Liability Company
ROY LOUIS ROBERTSON, LLC

Filing Information
Document.Number .

LOB000068675

IN Number
510589607

Date Filed
07/10/2006

State

FL

Status

ACTIVE

Last Event

LC NAME CHANGE
Event Date Filed

07/26/2006
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Address Change

Event Effective Date

NONE

Principal Address
1128 BERNARDO BLVD
THE VILLAGE FL 32159

Mailing Address
1128 BERNARDO BLVD
THE VILLAGE FL 32159

Registered Agent Name & Address
ROBERTSON, ROY L

1128 BERNARDO BLVD

THE VILLAGE FL 32159

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGRM

ROBERTSON, ROY L

1128 BERNARDO BLVD

THE VILLAGE FL 32159

Title MGRM

ROBERTSON, SUSAN M

1128 BERNARDO BLVD

THE VILLAGE FL 32159

Have a great day!!

Roy & Susan Robertson
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